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Rivera, Maribel 7%1 2 ('E )7

From: Accountlng [accounting@gmgrouplaw. com]

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 11:58 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Gilbert Garcia Group 65-0236217

Attachments: image2011-03-07-160827 pdf; image001.jpg; image002.jpg, image003.gif

Will you please change our address from 3200 Henderson Blvd, Ste 100, Tampa FL 33609 to 2005 Pan Am Circle, Ste 110,
Tampa FL 336077

Please let me know if you need anything else from me in order to have this completed. Also please find attached
updated W-9.

Thank you,

Emily Meadows
Accounting Manager

Gilbert Garcia Group, P.A.

3200 Henderson Blvd, Suite 100
Tampa, Florida 33609
Telephone: 813-443-5087 ext. 216
Facsimile: 813-443-5089
accounting@epmegrouplaw.com
Emeadows@gmgrouplaw.com

**¥\We are Freddie Designated Counsel for the state of Florida.***

If you should have any concerns or escalated matters please contact attorneyfeedback@gmgrouplaw.com.

Loss Mitigation, Foreclosures, Bankruptcy, Evictions, Real Estate Closings and Title Insurance throughout
the State of Florida

GILBERT GARCIA GROUP, PA IS A DEBT COLLECTOR. THIS COMMUNICATION IS AN ATTEMPT TO COLLECT
A DEBT. ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.

This communication contains confidential information from Gilbert Garcia Group, P.A.. This information is
intended solely for the recipient hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware, that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this transmission is prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify us by telephone or email immediately. The sender
believes that this E-mail and any attachments were free of any virus, worm, Trojan horse, and/or
malicious code when sent. By reading the message and opening any attachments, the recipient accepts
full responsibility, Gilbert Garcia Group, P.A. is not liable for any loss cr damage arising in any way from
this message or its attachments.
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